VEROC !

Message

From: Dave Clark [/O=VERIDIAN CORPORATION/OU=DOMAINQ01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCLARK]
Sent: 2/2/2012 8:09:54 PM

To: Mark Turney [mturney@veridian.on.ca]

cC: Laurie Mclorg [Imclorg@veridian.on.ca]; George Armstrong [garmstrong@veridian.on.ca]
Subject: RE: COLLUS

From: Mark Turney

Sent: February-02-12 2:54 PM

To: Dave Clark

Cc: Laurie McLorg; George Armstrong
Subject: RE: COLLUS

Dave: The memo looks fine to me. One consideration would be to leave point 1 in, but explain the near
neutral impact financially. It may be good that our Board see that they may not have played completely
fair. Ithink Michael was looking for something to be mentioned about the hospital donation and I see
from other emails you're sorting that out.

Thanks

Mark Turney
Manager, Grid Operations
55 Taunton Road East
Ajax, Ontario L1T 3V3

Tel: 905427 9870 x 3275
Tel: 1888 445 2881

Cell:

Fax: 905 619 0210
www.veridian.on.ca

Canadi

Disclaimer: The content of this e-mail is intended solely for the use of the Individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received
this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its content to any other person, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the author by replying to this e-mail immediately.

From: Dave Clark

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 11:53 AM

To: Laurie MclLorg; George Armstrong; Mark Turney
Subject: RE: COLLUS
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